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Question #1 - What types of data are available from the City’s business license data base?

Answer:  The City of Lynnwood  Business License data base includes the business name, DBA name, date open, date closed, physical address, mailing address, self-reported NACIS code, business type,  self-reported number of employees, contact information, current license year and whether or not the business is located in Lynnwood.
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Question #2 - Do the five, eight, and ten mile radius projections in Task 3(C)2 refer to taxable sales generated within those areas over the forecast period? 

Answer:  We are looking for the taxes generated in Lynnwood from those areas.
	RFP Section and Paragraph:
	4(B)1
	RFP Page Number:
	14


Question #3 - Does the calculation of City percent of total consultant revenue refer to total consultant revenue for the entire period of the contract (up to two years)?

Answer:  No, it allows for additional work to be done if necessary.
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Question #4 - Are corporate tax returns sufficient as financial statements?

Answer:  Yes, the City will accept corporate tax returns in lieu of financial statements.
	RFP Section and Paragraph:
	Exhibit C
	RFP Page Number:
	27


Question #5 - Is Professional Liability Insurance an absolute requirement, or can it be waived?

Answer: The City prefers the awarded vendor to possess Professional Liability Insurance but will accept Errors and Omissions Insurance in lieu of Professional Liability Insurance.
End of Questions.
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